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April 21, 2006 

 

 

 

Mr. Corbin T. Jones 

Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E Street, N.W. 

Washington, DC  20463 

 

Re:    Lone Star Fund 

         FEC Identification #C00269779 

 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

 

This is in response to your letter dated March 29, 2006 concerning the Mid-Year Report (1/1/05-6/30/05) of the Lone Star 

Fund ("the Committee"). 

 

You have asked about the totals for Line 21(b).  The difference between the total listed on Schedule B, Line 21(b) and 

the total listed on Line 21(b), Column A is voided checks from previous reporting periods that were unitemized.  The 

amount listed on Line 21(b), Column A is correct. 

 

You have also asked about offsets received from several individuals.  Each individual was briefly on the Committee's 

health insurance policy and was paying his or her share of the insurance premiums. 

 

We hope that this information adequately addresses your questions.  If you need any further information, please do not 

hesitate to contact the Committee. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Judith L. Corley 

Counsel to Lone Star Fund 
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